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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202009137 Facilitation Services for the Maine Flex Program

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	September 24, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 30, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	October 13, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What is the estimated value of this engagement?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer. 


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	a. Is there an incumbent for this engagement? 
b. If so, who is the incumbent?
c. If so, what is the amount of their contract?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Yes.
b. Margaret Pinkham.
c. Service contracts may be obtained at the Division of Procurement Services, Service Contract Search website.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Who is the incumbent?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answers to question 2. 


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What is the contract amount with the incumbent?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the answers to question 2. 


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What is the business reason for posting this RFP now?

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to MRSA 5 §1825-B.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What are the challenges that your agency hopes to resolve with this engagement?  

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is not seeking to resolve any challenges with engagement of any type.  The Department is seeking assistance through the awarded Bidder to support the Department with Flex Facilitation Services for Maine’s CAH/PPS Hospital Networks as described in the RFP.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What are the pain points with the current processes and services?

	
	Answer

	
	There are no “pain points” with the current processes or services.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What are the specific improvements your agency would like the next contractor to bring to your processes and services?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department has outlined all performance expectation clearly in the RFP.  


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	What is the budget range that has been established for the duration of this engagement?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department declines to answer. 


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Did Not Provide
	Since this is funded with Federal monies, will any federal responsibilities convey to the awardee?

	
	Answer

	
	No. 


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Appendix E – Cost Proposal, pg. 29
	Appendix E – Cost Proposal Form embedded on page 29 of the RFP requires cost-based information, including salaries/wages and other expenses. We are a privately held, for profit professional consulting firm. As such, our billing rates are not based on salary plus fringe which is typically used in the not for profit and educational arenas. Would it be acceptable to enter billing rates in the excel template rather than the cost-based information requested in lines 1 through 46

	
	Answer

	
	The Department needs to conduct an equitable assessment of cost.  Bidders are required to follow all instructions outlined within the Cost Proposal section of this RFP.
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